Warren County Republican Committee - Mass Meeting Rules

February 8, 2024

- 1. This mass meeting shall, to the extent applicable, be governed by and conducted in accordance with the following (giving precedence as listed): the State Party Plan, Warren County Republican Committee By-Laws, these rules, and otherwise in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised 11th Edition.
- 2. The Mass Meeting Chair shall have the power to appoint committees, officers and officials.
- 3. Each speaker on any Motion or Amendment shall be limited to one minute. No person may speak twice to the same motion or amendment unless no other person on the same side of the motion wishes to speak, and there remains time for the advocates of the speaker's position. Debate shall be limited to five minutes for each side.
- 4. Any person may attend the mass meeting, but only eligible voters duly registered by the Credentials Committee may have the floor unless specially recognized by the Chair. Only eligible voters duly registered by the Credentials Committee may vote. No proxies are allowed at any time.
- 5. All voters shall meet the requirements as specified in the Call of the Mass Meeting.
- 6. A roll call shall be taken at the request of a Majority of the total Mass Meeting votes as certified by the Credentials Committee. The Chair shall decide the method of voting for a Question or Nomination before the Mass Meeting.
- 7. The Credentials Committee shall report on the proper credentials of each voter and decide any question that may arise concerning eligibility to participate.
- 8. No one will be allowed on the Mass Meeting floor without proper credentials displayed.
- 9. Upon adoption of these rules, the temporary officers and officials of the Mass Meeting shall be made permanent.
- 10. Elections shall require a majority of the total Mass Meeting vote as certified by the Credentials Committee. There shall be no cumulative voting.
- 11. No voter may change his or her vote after it has been collected by the Chair or a teller appointed by the Chair.
- 12. No resolution may be presented from the floor.
- 13. The order of business shall be as set forth below, provided, however, the Chair of the Mass Meeting may interrupt the order as he or she may deem appropriate.
 - A) Call to Order
 - B) Invocation
 - C) Pledge of Allegiance
 - D) Election of Mass Meeting Temporary Chairman
 - E) Reading of the Call
 - F) Election of Mass Meeting Temporary Secretary
 - G) Credentials Committee Report Total Qualified Mass Meeting Voters
 - H) Appointment of officers and officials
 - I) Credentials Committee Report
 - J) Rules Committee Report
 - K) Nominations Committee Report Number of Pre-filed Delegates and Alternate Delegates for the 6th Congressional District of the Republican Party of Virginia
 - L) Nominations Committee Report -- Pre-filed Candidates for Warren County Republican Committee Chair
 - M) Nominations Committee Report -- Members for the Warren County Republican
 - N) Adjournment